



WASHOE COUNTY

Integrity Communication Service

www.washoecounty.us

STAFF REPORT

BOARD MEETING DATE: 9/11/18

DATE: Wednesday, September 05, 2018

TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Joe Haas, Psychologist Administrator, Juvenile Services
(775) 325-7906, jhaas@washoecounty.us

THROUGH: Frank Cervantes, Director

SUBJECT: Recommendation to approve the professional services agreement for services between Quest Counseling and Consulting and Washoe County through the Second Judicial District Court and the Department of Juvenile Services with a contract term effective upon board approval through June 30, 2021 and an estimated total value of [\$450,000] and, if approved, authorize Purchasing and Contracts Administrator to execute the agreement. (All Commission Districts)

SUMMARY

Approve the professional services agreement for services between Quest Counseling and Consulting and Washoe County through the Second Judicial District Court and the Department of Juvenile Services with a contract term effective upon board approval through June 30, 2021 and an estimated total value of \$450,000.

Washoe County Strategic Objective supported by this item: Safe, Secure and Healthy Communities

PREVIOUS ACTION

On 8/25/15 the Board of County Commissioners approved the contract agreement for services between Quest Counseling and Consulting and Washoe County through the Second Judicial District Court and the Department of Juvenile Services with a retroactive contract term of July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2018 with an estimated total value of \$275,000.

BACKGROUND

Quest Counseling and Consulting is the only agency in Washoe County offering a comprehensive continuum of substance abuse treatment and services for youth referred to Juvenile Services. This includes residential care, mental health assessment and treatment, as well as drug and alcohol assessment and treatment. Juvenile Services has collaborated with this non-profit agency for more than thirteen years. This agreement consolidates all the services provided by Quest into one agreement.

AGENDA ITEM # _____

FISCAL IMPACT

This is a three-year contract. There is sufficient budget authority within Juvenile Services' budget, specifically Cost Center 127120 and Internal Order #11480, to pay for these costs on an annual basis.

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation to approve the professional services agreement for services between Quest Counseling and Consulting and Washoe County through the Second Judicial District Court and the Department of Juvenile Services with a contract term effective upon board approval through June 30, 2021 and an estimated total value of [\$450,000] and, if approved, authorize Purchasing and Contracts Administrator to execute the agreement.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Should the Board agree with staff's recommendation, a possible motion would be to approve the professional services agreement for services between Quest Counseling and Consulting and Washoe County through the Second Judicial District Court and the Department of Juvenile Services with a contract term effective upon board approval through June 30, 2021 and an estimated total value of [\$450,000] and, if approved, authorize Purchasing and Contracts Administrator to execute the agreement.